From: Diana Diaz Toro

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 6:05 PM
To: Taylor Gunhammer
Subject: Thank you for Participating in the Dewey-Burdock Site Visit

Good afternoon,

Thank you for participating in the visit to the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery site in Custer
and Fall River counties, SD on June 11, 2025. We value the time you spent at the site and the
information you provided regarding preserving Tribal cultural resources.

As discussed during the site visit, please find the following publicly available information
(hyperlinked), which was used to develop the 2014 Section 106 Programmatic Agreement for
the issuance of license SUA-1600 to Powertech for the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery
project.

Class Ill Archaeological Investigations — ML25117A002

o Supplemental Cultural Resources Report, Evaluation Testing of 20 Sites —
ML12144A263, ML12144A268, ML12144A270, ML12144A279

e 2013 Tribal Cultural Survey Results — ML13343A142, ML13343A155

e Summary of eligibility determinations, effects, and recommended resolution of effects
(Appendices to the 2014 Programmatic Agreement) — ML14066A350

Regards,
Diana

Diana Diaz-Toro

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/REFS/EPMB2

301-415-0930
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov



https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML2027/ML20276A166.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML2511/ML25117A002.html
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1214/ML12144A263.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1214/ML12144A268.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1214/ML12144A270.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1214/ML12144A270.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1334/ML13343A142.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1334/ML13343A155.pdf
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1406/ML14066A350.pdf
mailto:diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov
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